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Responses Report for P00519486 01/05/2023 09:55:37 on 2023.01.05
(version 1)

Question Response
Is this primarily for the procurement of:
(Pick only one) M

Apparel
Passenger Vehicles (Automobiles)
Commercial Vehicles X
PennDOT
Additional charge per vehicle 0.00
Printing
Road Materials
Paper or Paper Products
Steel Products
Prior Notification
On Pallets
IT
Laundering Services
None of the above
Is contract total cost over $25,000?
Is contract total cost over $100,000?
Insert type of equipment or system
Deadline Date for submission of
questions. 00/00/0000

Agency Website (URL) www.emarketplace.state.pa.us
Proposal Response Date 00/00/0000
Proposal response time (enter time and
AM/PM)
Number of days the proposal must
remain valid 000

Number of copies of proposal required. 00
Name of Issuing Agency DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES
Agency Website (URL) HTTP.WWW.EMARKETPLACE.STATE.PA.US
What will be the result of the
procurement?
The initial term of the contract shall be
(enter number of years) years 00

If applicable, also enter the additional
months if part of the term of the contract
will not be whole years

00

What will be the result of the
procurement? 4

The initial term of the contract shall be
(enter number of years) years 00

If applicable, also enter the additional
months if part of the term of the contract 00
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will not be whole years
Is this procurement restricted to
Department of General Services certified
small businesses?
DGS Statewide Requirements Contract
Agency Requirement Contract
How is proposal/bid to be submitted? E
How is the cost proposal to be submitted?
Name of Plant/Purchasing Agency WERNERSVILLE STATE HOSPITAL
Title of Project Gehl AL550 Loader
Will the procurement exceed $10,000? X
In Ink
Electronically
Make delivery no later than ___ calendar
days 000

Fill in type of Vehicle
Solicitation Number (RFP or IFB)
The Issuing Office is (select one):
Name, Address, & Email Address of
Issuing Officer
Will RFP be issued electronically only?
Department of General Services website www.emarketplace.state.pa.us
Select check box for type of contract to
be entered into, after selecting type
selection in text box.
Established Price Contract
Established Price Contract with
Escalation
Fixed Cost Contract with Deliverables
Time and Materials Not-to-Exceed
No Fee Contract
Cost Sharing
Cost Plus Incentive Fee
Cost PlusFixed Fee
Performance Based
Enter T&M $ Amount Not-to-Exceed 0.00
How will the price be escalated?
Insert Maximum Percentage (cannot
exceed 10%) 0.00

How often will increase occur (ie: annual,
quarterly, monthly, etc.)?
The contractor shall give at least ___
days prior notice of a price increase: 000

Price Escalation - Add Other Index
Will payment by ACH be required for
this procurement? X

Will COSTARS entities be eligible to
procure from the contract?
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Will there be a Preproposal/Bid
Conference?
Mandatory Attendance
Optional Attendance
Preproposal/Bid Conference Date 00/00/0000
Preproposal/Bid Conference Time and
Location
Is an on-site visit required?
Vendor onsite contact
Contact persons phone number is:
Is the Single Audit Clause Required?
Is Federal funding involved?
Is Federal funding over $100,000?
Is US Department of Transportation
funding involved?
Is other Federal Funding Involved?
PADOT
Other
How will award be made? 1
Agency Website (URL) www.emarketplace.state.pa.us
Will External Procurement Activities
(i.e., other states) be eligible to buy from
contract?
If an option to renew clause is to be
added with NO escalation, how will the
option be exercised?
If the contract price(s) will be increased
for the renewal period, how will the new
prices be established?
How many renewal terms (enter 1, 2, 3 or
4 years) will be possible? 0

What is the length of each of the renewal
terms in years (enter 1, 2, 3 or 4)? 0

COPA must notify contractor of desire to
renew not less than __ days prior to
expiration of the current contract term.

090

Contractor must consent to the COPA
notice of renewal not less than __ days
prior to expiration of the current contract
term.

060

By a maximum % of increase of ___
(enter the %; cannot exceed 10%) 0.00

By an Index. If so what index?
Will new performance security be
required if the contract is renewed?
Will new performance security be
required if the contract is renewed?
Proposal Security
Performance Security
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Perfromance Security Amount 0.00
Payment
Will Performance Security be provided?
How is the performance security required
to be submitted (choose one)?
Enter the total dollar amount $ 0.00
Enter the percentage of the total contract
price 0.00

Will Bid Security be provided?
How is the bid security required to be
submitted (choose one)?
Bid Security Amount 0.00
Bid Security % 0.00
Payment
Will Performance Security be provided?
How is the performance security required
to be submitted (choose one)?
Performance Security Amount 0.00
Performance Security % 0.00
Do you want to add additional Mandatory
Requirements?
Are Liquidated Damages necessary for
this procurement?
Is the Liquidated Damage clause to be
included based on a specified dollar
amount?
Amount of damage which will sustained
from the delay will be $___ per day 0.00

Amount of damage which will sustained
from the delay will be $___ per day
(Vehicles only)

0.00

Is the Liquidated Damage clause to be
included based on a percentage of the
total contract?
Insert written percentage for Liquidated
Damages
Insert numeric percentage for Liquidated
Damages 0.00

Will the Contractor be required to
provide proof of insurance? X

If Contractor financing will be required
for this procurement, what type?
Lease
Installment Purchase
Rented Equipment
Will the Bidder be required to submit
samples?
With Bid
After Bid
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Number of required bid samples. 000
Will sensitive information be shared with
the contractor?
Will personal health information be
shared with the contractor?
Name of Issuing Agency
Name of Issuing Office
Name, Address, & Email Address of
Issuing Officer
Project Manager for this effort is:
Agency/Division:
Building/Floor:
Mailing Address 1:
Mailing Address 2:
City, State, and Zip Code:
Telephone Number
Fax Number:
Email Address:
How is the cost proposal to be submitted?
RFQ Number
Deadline Date for submission of
questions 00/00/0000

Time Questions Due
Agency Website (URL) www.emarketplace.state.pa.us
RFQ IT ITQ Response Date 00/00/0000
RFQ IT ITQ Response Time
Number of copies of technical proposals
required 00

Will there be a Preproposal/Bid
Conference?
Mandatory Attendance
Optional Attendance
Pre-proposal/Bid Conference Date 00/00/0000
Preproposal/Bid Conference Location
Preproposal/Bid Conference Time
Is there a paper or size limit for technical
proposals?
Page limit amount 00000
Megabyte limit amount 00000
Are liquidated damages at other rate than
set forth in Sec 52 of the IT ITQ?
How much per day of delay
(percentage)? 0.00

Specific background check information
Additional mandatory responsiveness
requirements
Time Frame PO Terms Will End



file:///C/Users/mweinus/OneDrive%20-%20Commonwealth%20of%20Pennsylvania/Desktop/Responses%20Report%20(5).htm[2/13/2023 3:53:07 PM]


	Local Disk
	file:///C/Users/mweinus/OneDrive%20-%20Commonwealth%20of%20Pennsylvania/Desktop/Responses%20Report%20(5).htm


